FW: MUJ ICHM MOU 2019

Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]

Thu 6/13/2019 2:48 PM

To:Dr. Sanyog Rawat [MU - Jaipur] <sanyog.rawat@jaipur.manipal.edu>;

From: Dr. Amit Datta [MU - Jaipur] <amit.datta@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:18 PM

To: lan Redman <iredman@ichm.edu.au>

Cc: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: RE: MUJ ICHM MOU 2019

Dear Mr lan,

We are eagerly looking forward to meet you on 7t Feb at 3:30 pm at MUJ. We will like to discuss how to take things
ahead.

| will also keep Dr Jain in loop regarding MoU exchange.

Regards

Amit Datta

From: lan Redman [mailto:iredman@ichm.edu.au]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Dr. Amit Datta [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: Re: MUJ ICHM MOU 2019

Dear Dr. Amit

Many thanks for a quick response. We are delighted with the news you have to share.
Tomorrow | will ask Mr Lipman to add his signature and | will bring it with me for your records.
| have time in my schedule on Thursday February 7th after 3.30pm. Would this be of
convenience to you?

My Friday is busy until 5.00pm and Saturday, | have morning meetings then depart to
Chandigarh in the afternoon time.

Hear from you soon.

Kind regards
lan

From: Dr. Amit Datta [MU - Jaipur] <amit.datta@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 7:44 PM
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To: lan Redman
Cc: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: MUJ ICHM MOU 2019

Dear Mr. lan,

Greetings from Manipal University Jaipur!

We had received the mails from Mr. Lipman and had proceeded the MoU for internal
evaluation.

| am happy to share that the MoU has been approved and signed from our end. | am sending
you the soft copy as an attachment.

Please suggest us how you want to do the signing of the MoU :

Since you are visiting Jaipur, you may take a print of the MoU and get it signed or It may be
done during your visit.

Also, please fix a date of your visit at our university.

Warm Regards

Amit

Dr Amit Datta

Associate Professor | School of Hotel Management

{7fp) MANIPAL UNIVERSITY
L& TAIPUR

Mobile: 8290426943; Phone: +91 141 3999100 (Extn. 229)
E-Mail: amit.datta@jaipur.manipal.edu

VPO - Dehmi Kalan, Tehsil Sanganer,
Off Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway, Jaipur — 303007. Rajasthan (India)

From: lan Redman [mailto:iredman@ichm.edu.au]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:45 AM
To: Dr. Amit Datta [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: MUJ ICHM MOU 2019

New years greetings from sunny Adelaide!

| have been away on vacation and have now returned. Hope you have been able to enjoy
some vacation time too.

| see the ICHM Chief Executive, Mr Gerald Lipman, returned an email you sent me with MOU
to be reviewed and completed.

Did you receive the reply? Just want to check and see if there is any additional information
that you need for us both to move forward.

Please do let me know at your earliest convenience. | will be revisiting Jaipur February 7-9 on
business.
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Kind regards
lan

Mr Ian Redman
Senior Representative
ICHM - International College of Hotel Management

A 124 Hutt Street, Adelaide SA

5000 Australia A I I—I M
D +61 8 8228 3626 ) —)

M +61 418 101 840 e
International Collegs of Hotel Managemsnt
T +61882283664 ADELAIDE - AUSTRALIA

E iredman@jichm.edu.au
CRICOS Provider No.02914G ICHM Pty Ltd
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Disclaimer

This e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain information that is private, confidential, proprietary,
copyrighted, privileged, sensitive personal and/or legally privileged information solely for the intended
recipient/s. You may view or download information for personal use only. Any unauthorized access to, use, review,
publish, adapt, copy, share, distribute, reproduction, dissemination or other use of the information contained herein
is strictly prohibited. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
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contents do not represent the opinion of the Company or any of its affiliates except to the extent that it relates to
its official business. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly delete this e-mail and any attachments hereto
from your system without copying it, and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone of your receipt
hereof in error. Thank you.




